
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Kentucky Home Trust Biiildiiig, 450 South Third Street, Louisville, I<entucky 40202-1410 
Tclepholle (502) 569-7525 Tclefclu (502) 569-7555 \v\\J\Y ~ r l h l n l ~ , 1 \ ~ ~  cot11 

CI-IARLES S IvlIJSSON 
W RANDALL JONES 
CI-IRISTIAN L JUCKETT 

October 26,2010 

Mr. Jeff Derouen, Executive Director 
Public Service Commission 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602 

Re: Butler County Water System, Inc. PSC Application 

Dear Mr. Derouen: 

Enclosed please find the original and ten (10) copies of the 
Water System, &c. for an Order authorizing the Association to issue securities pursuant to 
I(RS 278.300. 

This Application requests approval of the issuance of securities for the purpose of refbnding 
certain high interest debt of the Applicant. Due to the extreme volatility of the financial markets 
and the fact that this refunding is interest rate sensitive, we request that the Commission 
process the Application in an expedited manner and issue an Order on or before December 2, 
2010 (the closing date). 

Thank you for your assistance and if you need any additional information or documentation, 
please let us know. 

Sincerely, 

Rubin & Hays 

WRJ:jlm 
Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Alan Wines ,  P.E., BCWS 
Ms. Kristen Millard, Morgan Keegan 



COMMONVVEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF TUCKY 

IN T m  MATTER OF: 

THE APPLICATION OF THE BUTLER 
COUNTY WATER SYSTEM, INC., TO 

MATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $4,595,000 
FOR THE PURPOSE OF REFUNDING CERTAIN 
OUTSTANDING INDEBTEDNESS OF THE 
ASSOCIATION PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF KRS 278.300 AND 807 KAR 5001 

ISSUE SECURITIES IN THE APPROX- 

) 
) Case No. 2010 - 

** *** **** * : k * * * * *  **** *** *:k 

A P P L I C A T I O N  

The Applicant, Butler County Water System, Inc. (the "Association"), files this Application 

pursuant to KRS 278.300, 807 KAR 5:001, and all other applicable laws and regulations, and 

requests that the Kentucky Public Service Commission (the "Commission") enter an Order 

authorizing the Association to issue certain securities in the approximate principal sum $4,595,000 

(subject to adjustment of up to lo%), for the purpose of refunding certain outstanding indebtedness 

of the Association. In support of this Application, and in compliance with the rules and regulations 

of the Commission, the Association states as follows: 

1. The Association is a non-profit water association of Butler County, created and 

existing under the provisions of Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes. The Association's 

Articles of Incorporation are on file with the Commission in Case No. 2003-00486. The Association 

is now, and has been since its inception, regulated by the Commission, and all records and 



proceedings of the commission with reference to the Association are incorporated in this 

Application by reference. 

2. The governing body of the Association is its Board of Directors, with power to make 

contracts in furtherance of its lawful and proper purpose as provided for in KRS Chapter 273 and 

all applicable law and regulations. 

3. The mailing address of the Association is as follows: 

Butler County Water System, Inc. 
c/o Mr. Roland Stephens, President 
P.O. Box 101 80 
Bowling Green, Kentucky 42 102 
Telephone: (270) 842-0052 

4. A general description of the Association's water system property, together with a 

statement of the original cost, is contained in the Association's Annual Report for 2009 which is on 

file with the Commission. The Annual Report is incorporated herein by reference. 

5. The Association proposes to borrow funds from the Kentucky Rural Water Finance 

Corporation ("KR WFC") pursuant to an Assistance Agreement in the estimated principal amount 

of $4,595,000 (subject to acijustment of up to 10%) (the "KRWFC L,oan"), for the purpose of 

reknding the outstanding indebtedness of the Association designated as (i) Butler County Water 

System, Inc. Promissory Note, dated June 27, 1977, in the original principal amount of $357,000, 

bearing interest at the rate of 5.00% per annum (the "1977A Note"), currently held by the U.S. 

Department of Agriculture, acting through Rural Development ("RD"); (ii) Butler County Water 

System, Inc. Promissory Note, dated August 16, 1 977, in the original principal amount of $19 1,400, 

bearing interest at the rate of 5.00% per annum (the "1977B Note"), currently held by RD; (iii) 

Butler County Water System, Inc. Promissory Note, dated February 15, 1979, in the original 
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principal amount of $152,000, bearing interest at the rate of 5.00% per annum (the "1979 Note"), 

currently held by RD; (iv) Butler County Water System, Inc. Promissory Note, dated August 18, 

1987, in the original principal amount of $369,000, bearing interest at the rate of 5.00% per annum 

(the "1987 Note"), currently held by RD; (v) Butler County Water System, Inc. Promissory Note, 

dated April 21, 1989, in the original principal amount of $940,000, bearing interest at the rate of 

5.00% per annum (the "1989 Note"), currently held by RD; (vi) Butler County Water System, Inc. 

Promissory Note, dated February 19, 1992, in the original principal amount of $752,000, bearing 

interest at the rate of 5~00% per annum (the "1 992 Note"), currently held by Rn; (vii) Butler County 

Water System, Inc. Promissory Note, dated February 10, 1994, in the original principal amount of 

$1,998,000, bearing interest at the rate of 5.00% per annum (the "1 994 Note"), currently held by RD; 

(viii) Butler County Water System, Inc. Promissory Note, dated August 8, 1996, in the original 

principal amount of $950,000, bearing interest at the rate of 4.50% per annum (the "1996 Note"), 

currently held by RD; and (ix) Butler County Water System, Inc. Promissory Note, dated July 7, 

1998, in the original principal amount of $545,000, bearing interest at the rate of 4.75% per annum 

(the "1997 Note"), currently held by RD (hereinafter, the 1977A Note, the 1977B Note, the 1979 

Note, the 1987 Note, the 1989 Note, the 1992 Note, the 1994 Note, the 1996 Note and the 1997 Note 

shall be collectively referred to as the "Prior Loans"). 

6. The estimated debt service for the KRWFC L,oan is shown in Exhibit A, which is 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The debt service schedule and estimated 

interest rate are subject to change because of market conditions. The final terms and details of the 

KRWFC L,oan may vary from the present assumptions based upon market conditions and other 

business judgment factors. 
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7. The KRWFC Loan will provide the Association with the funds necessary to (i) refund 

the Prior Loans; and (iii) pay the costs, fees and expenses incident to the issuance of the KRWFC 

L,oan. 

8. The Sources and Uses ofFunds to be obtained from the issuance ofthe KRWFC Loan 

are detailed as Exhibit B, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

9. It is anticipated that the proposed refinancing will generate a net combined present 

value benefit of approximately $41 1,82036. These savings are shown on the Debt Service 

Comparison, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit C. 

10. The final principal amount of the KRWFC Loan may be adjusted, based upon the 

final interest rate as of closing of the proposed KRWFC Loan. Final financial figures will be 

submitted to the Commission in a timely manner. The Association will not issue the securities if 

interest rates in the financial markets shift to a point where the Association will not achieve any 

savings. 

1 1. The Total Refunded Debt Schedule of the outstanding Prior Loans being refunded 

is set forth in Exhibit D. 

12. The Association represents that the KRWFC Loan is in the public interest and is 

intended to accomplish the purpose of strengthening the financial condition of the Association by 

producing substantial debt service savings. This is a lawful object within the corporate purposes of 

the Association's utility operations. The KRWFC Loan is necessary, appropriate for, and consistent 

with the proper performance by the Association of its service to the public and will not impair its 

ability to perform that service. 
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13. The Association represents that it will, as soon as reasonably possible after the 

closing of the KRWFC Loan, file with the Commission a statement setting forth the date of issuance 

of the KRWFC Loan, the price paid, the costs and expenses incurred in the issuance of the KRWFC 

Loan, and the final terms and interest rates of the KRWFC Loan. 

14. The detailed Statement of Revenue and Expenses, Balance Sheet and Statement of 

Cash Flows for the twelve month period ending on December 31, 2009 are attached hereto and 

incorporated herein be reference as Exhibit E: respectively. 

15. The remaining financial schedules and other information necessary for the Financial 

E'xhibit required by 807 KAR 5:001, Section 6 and Section 11 (2) (a) are contained in the 2009 

Annual Report which is on file with the Commission. The Annual Report is incorporated herein by 

reference. 

16. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, the Association hereby responds as follows: 

Section 6(4) Mortgages: The Association's mortgages are attached hereto as 

Exhibit F. 

Section 6(5) Bonds: The KRWFC Loan will be secured by a pledge of the 

revenues of the Association's System. 

Section 1 1 (2)(b): The Association does not have any trust deeds in effect as 

of the date hereof. 

Section 11(2)(c): No property is being acquired as the proceeds of the 

securities are being used for the refunding of the Prior Loans. 

17. The Association hereby requests and moves for a deviation, pursuant to 

807 KAR 5:001, Section 14, from the requirements of 807 KAR 5:001, Section 6, which requires 
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that the financial data filed with the Application be for a twelve (12) month period ending within 

ninety (90) days ofthe filing of the application. The Association states that there has been no change 

that is material in nature in the financial condition or operation of the Association since December 

3 1,2009. The financial data filed with this Application is for the twelve (12) month period ending 

December 31, 2009. This is the most recent published financial data available. Because of the 

volatility of the financial markets, the Association cannot run the risk of delaying the closing of the 

KRWFC L,oan while more current financial data is compiled. 

18. No rate adjustment will be necessary. 
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WIIEREFQRE, the Association respectfully requests that the Commission take the 

following actions: 

1. Authorize the issuance of the securities requested in the Application prior to the 

estimated closing date of December 2,2010; 

2. Grant the Association a deviation, to the extent necessary, from 807 KAR 5:OO 1, 

Section 6 to allow the submission of the Association’s 2009 Annual Report and 2009 audit in lieu 

of more recent financial data, there being no material change in the data in 2010 and due to the 

volatility of the present financial markets; and 

3.  Process this Application without a formal hearing in order to save time and expense. 

The Association will promptly respond to any information requests by the Commission’s staff. 

Butler Countv Water Svstem. Inc. 

P.O. Box 10180 
Bowling Green, Kentucky 421 02 
Phone: (270) 842-0052 

Rubin & Hays 

BY 

Kentucky Home T&Yhuilding 
450 South Third Street 
L,ouisville, Kentucky 40202 
Phone: (502) 569-7525 
Fax: (502) 569-7555 
Counsel for Butler County System, 
Inc . 
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STATE OF KENTUCKY ) 

COUNTY OF BUTLER ) 
) ss 

The affiant, Roland Stephens, being first duly sworn, states: That he is the President of the 
Butler County Water System, Inc., the Applicant in this case; that he has read the foregoing 
Application and has noted the contents thereof; that the same are true of his own knowledge and 
belief, except as to matters which are herein stated to be based on information or belief, and that 
these matters, he believes to be true and correct. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signature of the 
October, 20 10. 

SUBSCRIBED, SWORN TO AND ACKNOWLEDGED before me by Roland Stephens, 
President of the Butler County Water System, Inc., on this the &day of October, 20 10. 

My Commission expires: &/Z?///  

/ NOTARY PUBLIC 
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$4, 595,000 
Kentucky Rural Water Finance Corporation 
Publlc Proje& Revenue Refunding Bonds 

Butler County Water Association 

Preliminary 

Aggregate Debt Service 

Date Principal Interest Total P+I Fiscal Total 

l l /al /2olo 
08/01/20ll 
12/30/2011 
02/01/2012 
08/01/2012 
12/30/2012 
02/01/2013 
08/01/2013 
12/30/2013 
02/01/2014 
08/01/2014 
12/30/2014 
02/01/2015 
08/01/2015 
12/30/2015 
02/01/2016 
08/01/2016 
12/30/2016 
02/01/2017 
08/01/2017 
12/30/2017 
02/01/2018 
08/01/2018 
12/30/2018 
02/01/2019 
08/01/2019 
12/30/2019 
02/01/2020 
08/01/2020 
12/30/2020 
02/01/2021 
08/01/202l 
12/30/2021 
02/01/2022 
08/01/2022 
12/30/2022 
02/01/2023 
08/01/2023 
12/30/2023 
02/01/2024 
08/01/2024 
12/30/2024 
02/01/2025 
08/01/2025 
12/30/2025 
02/01/2026 
08/01/2025 
12/30/2026 
02/01/2027 
08/01/2027 
12/30/2027 
02/01/2028 
08/01/2028 
12/30/2028 
02/01/2029 
08/01/2029 
12/30/2029 
02/01/2030 
08/01/2030 
12/30/2030 
02/01/2031 
08/01/2031 
12/30/2031 
02/01/2032 
08/01/2032 
12/30/2032 
02/01/2033 
08/01/2033 
12/30/2033 
02/01/2034 
08/01/2034 
12/30/2034 
02/01/2035 
08/01/2035 
12/30/2035 
02/01/2036 
08/01/2036 
12/30/2036 

85,000 00 

185,000 00 

190,000 00 

195.000 00 

200,000 00 

205,000 00 

205,000 00 

175,000 00 

175,000 00 

180.000 00 

185,000 00 

195.000 00 

200,000 00 

205,000 00 

215,000 00 

220,000 00 

230,000 00 

215,000 00 

220,000 00 

180,000 00 

190,000 00 

185,000 00 

160,000 00 

150,000 00 

25,000 00 

25,000 00 

115,746 00 

76,239 00 
76,239 00 

74,157 75 
74,157 75 

72,020 25 
72,020 25 

69,826 50 
69,826 50 

67,576 50 
67,576 50 

65,270 25 
65,270 25 

62,707 75 
62,707 7 5  

60,301 50 
60,301 50 

57,676 50 
57,676 50 

54,751 50 
54,751 50 

51,745 25 
51,745 25 

48,332 75 
48,332 75 

44,832 75 
44,832 75 

41,112 00 
41,112 00 

37,080 75 
37,080 75 

32,955 75 
32,955 75 

28,493 75 
28,493 75 

24,193 75 
24,193 7 5  

19,793 75 
19,793 75 

15,968 75 
15,968 75 

11,931 25 
11,931 25 

8,000 00 
8,000 00 

4,500 00 
4,500 00 

1,125 00 
1,125 00 

562 50 
562 50 

200,746 00 

76,239 00 
261,239 00 

74,157 75 
264,157 75 

72,020 25 
267,020 25 

69,826 50 
269,826 50 

67,576 50 
272,576 50 

65,270 25 
270,270 25 

62,707 75 
237,707 75 

60,301 50 
235,301 50 

57,676 50 
237,676 50 

54,751 50 
239,751 50 

51,745 25 
246,745 25 

48,332 75 
248,332 75 

44,832 75 
249,832 75 

41,112 00 
256,112 00 

37,080 75 
257,080 75 

32,955 75 
262,955 75 

28,493 75 
243,493 75 

24,193 75 
244,193 75 

19,793 75 
199,793 75 

15,968 75 
205,968 75 

11,931 25 
196,931 25 

8,000 00 
168,000 00 

4,500 00 
154,500 00 

1,125 00 
26,125 00 

562 50 
25,562 SO 

200,746 00 

337,478 00 

338,315 50 

339,040 50 

339,653 00 

340,153 00 

335,540 50 

300,415 50 

295,603 00 

295,353 00 

294,503 00 

298,490 50 

296,665 50 

294,665 50 

297,224 00 

294,161 50 

295,911 50 

271,987 50 

268,387 50 

219,587 50 

221,937 50 

208,862 50 

176,000 00 

159,000 00 

27,250 00 

26,125 00 

Total $4,595,000.00 $2,178,057.00 $6,773,057.00 

Par Amounts Of Selected Issues 

WATER ASSOCIATIONS -Butler County Water Association.. ...l,.l. . . "". , . I .. . ... , ,..I . . . ._ . , .., 4,590,000 00 
WATER ASSOUATIONS -Butler Co WATaxable ... .""." . ".." ..". ". " .  . . . . .  " ^  . . ." . . " .  5,000 00 

TOTAL. ....................... ......................................................................................................................................... qsss,ooo.oo 
9nl/il1lD I C36PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Ca., Inc. 
Public Finance Page 3 



Preliminary 

$4,59 5,000 
Kentucky Rural Water Hnance Corporation 
Public Projects Revenue Refunding Bonds 

Butler County Water Association 

Total Net Debt Service 

l V r L  ixrw 

Date Principal Interest: DIS 

12/30/2010 
12/30/2011 5,000.00 37.50 5,037.50 

Total $5.000.00 $37.50 $5.037.50 

Par Amounts Of Selected Issues 

WATER ASSOCIATIONS -Butler Ca WA Taxable .................. .............................................................................................. 

9/22/2010 1 936 PM 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
Public Finance Page 4 



Preliminaty 

$4,595,000 
Kentucky Rural Water finance Corporation 
Public Projects Revenue Refunding Bonds 

Butler Counv Water Association 

Pricing Summary 

Maturity Type of Bond Coupon Yield Maturity Value Price Dollar Price 

08/01/2011 
08/01/2012 
08/01/2013 
08/01/2014 
08/01/2015 
08/01/2016 
08/01/2017 
08/01/2018 
08/01/2019 
08/01/2020 
08/01/2021 
08/01/2022 
08/01/2023 
08/01/2024 
08/01/2025 
08/01/2026 
08/01/2027 
08/01/2028 
08/01/2029 
08/01/2030 
08/01/2031 
08/01/2032 
08/01/2033 
08/01/2034 
08/01/2035 
08/01/2036 

Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 
Serial Coupon 

2.250% 
2.250% 
2.250% 
2.250% 
2.250% 
2.250% 
2.500% 
2.750% 
3.000% 

3.250% 
3.500% 
3.500% 
3.630% 
3.750% 
3.750% 
3.880% 

4.000% 
4.250% 
4.250% 
4.250% 
4.375% 
4.500% 
4.500% 
4.500% 

3 . 2 5 0 ~ ~  

4 . 0 0 0 ~ ~  

1.150% 
1.300% 
1.470% 
1.7 10% 
2.050% 
2.300% 
2.600% 
2.840% 
3.050% 
3.220% 
3.340% 
3.460% 
3.540% 
3.600% 
3.670% 
3.750% 

3.930% 
4.030% 
4.130% 
4.220% 
4.300% 
4.380% 
4.47Oo/o 
4.470% 
4.470% 

3 . 8 4 0 ~ ~  

80,000.00 
185,000.00 
190,000.00 
195,000.ao 
200,000.00 
205,000.00 
205,000.00 
175,000.00 
175,000.00 
180,000.00 
185,000.00 
195,000.00 

205,000.00 
215,000.00 

230,000.00 
215,000.00 
220,000.00 
180,000.00 
190,000.00 
185,000.00 
16o,ooo.ao 
150,000.00 
25,000.00 
25,000.00 

200,000.00 

220,000.00 

100.818% 
101.637% 
102.093% 
101.952% 
100.899% 
99.730% 
99.382% 
99.375% 
99.615% 

100.246% 
99.189% 

100.379% 
99.588% 

100.319% 
100.900% 
100.000% 

100.883% 
99.602% 
101 "604% 
100.406% 
99.292% 
99.922% 

100.440% 
100.449% 

100.4860/~ 

100 .430~~  

80,654.40 
188,028.45 
193,976.70 
198,806.40 
201,798.00 
204,446.50 

173,906.25 
174,326.25 
180,442.80 
183,499.65 
195,739.05 
199,176.00 
205,653.95 
216,935.00 
220,000.00 
231,117.80 
216,898.45 
219,124.40 
182,887.20 
190,771.40 
183,690.20 
159,875.20 

25,110.00 
25,112.25 

203,733.10 

150,645.00 

Total $4,590,000.00 $4,606,354.40 

Bid Information 

Par Amount of Bonds .............................. ................................................................................................................. $4,590,000.00 
16,354.40 Reoffering Premium or (Discount) ....................................................................... ...................................................... 

Gross Production .............~. ...................................................................................................................................... $4,606,354.40 

Total Underwriter's Discount (1.05O0/~) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ........................................................................... $(48,195.00) 
Bid (99.306%) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ................................................................................ 4,558,159.40 

Total Purchase Price .......................... ...................................................................................................................... $4,558,159.40 

Bond Year Dollars .... .... . . . ... . . ..... .. ..............l..lll...I....... . ....... I.. . . . . .... . .... .. . . .. .. . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I . I . ~ I . . I  I.. . . . . . .... . . . . ..... ..". . ...... . 
Average Life ............................... I ............."..".. ..... ............................ . ......... ..... ..... ... ..... .... .... ..I.I ............................... 
Average Coupon ... . . . . ".. . . . . . I "  I I . .  . . . . I . .  . . . . . ......"." ~. ".. ".. . . . . . . I I I. I. I I ".. . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..I..I I . .  I ".. . . . . . ".. . . .I.....I ".. . . ".. . . 

$57,857.50 
12.605 Years 
3.7644549% 

Net Interest Cost (NIC) ......................... 11...........~......~...........~~.~~...~~,~,,...~.~.~... I .. ~.ll..ll..l..................II...-. I "..."............. 
True Interest Cost (TIC) ............ ....lll............... ................................ _ I  lll.l..l.l..l... I llll...l..l...........~, ............................. 

3.81948770/0 
3.7772803% 

9/2v2010 936 PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
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Preliminary 

$4,5 9 5,000 
Kentucky Rural Water Rnance Corporation 
Public Projects Revenue Refunding Bonds 

Butler County Water Association 

Sources & Uses 
Dated 11/01/2010 I Delivered 11/01/2010 

Sources Of Funds 
Par Amount of Bonds ........................................................................................................................................... 
Reoffering Premium ............................................................................................................................................. 
Transfers from Prior Issue Debt Service Funds ....................................................................................................... 

Uses Of Funds 
Total Underwriter's Discount ................................................................................................................................. 
Costs of Issuance ................................................................................................................................................ 
Deposit to Current Refunding Fund ....................................................................................................................... 
Rounding Amount ................................................................................................................................................ 

Total Uses .................................................................................................................................................. 

$4,595,000.00 
16,354.40 

135,791.04 

$4,747, 145.44 

48,247.50 
43,855.00 

4,653,897.30 
1,145.64 

$4,747,145.44 

9/.72010 I 536 PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
Public Finance Page 1 





Preliminary 

$4,595,000 
Kentucky Rural Water Finance Corporation 
Public Projects Revenue Refunding Bonds 

Butler County Water Association 

Debt Service Comparison 

Date Total P+I  ExDenses Net New DIS Old Net D/S Savinas 

12/30/2010 
12/30/2011 
12/30/2012 
12/30/2013 
12/30/2014 
12/30/2015 
12/30/2016 
12/30/2017 
12/30/2018 
12/30/2019 
12/30/2020 
12/30/202 1 
12/30/2022 
12/30/2023 
12/30/2024 
12/30/2025 
12/30/2026 
12/30/2027 
12/30/2028 
12/30/2029 
12/30/2030 
12/30/2031 
12/30/2032 
12/30/2033 
12/30/2034 
12/30/2035 
12/30/2036 

200,746.00 
337,478.00 
338,315.50 
339,040.50 
339,653.00 
340,153.00 
335,540.50 
300,415.50 
295,603.00 
295,353.00 
294,503.00 
298,490.50 
296,665.50 
294,665.50 
297,224.00 
294,161.50 
295,911.50 
271,987.50 
268,387.50 
219,587.50 
221,937.50 
208,862.50 
176,000.00 
159,000.00 
27,250.00 
26,125.00 

450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 
450.00 

201,196.00 
337,928.00 
338,765.50 
339,490.50 
340,103.00 
340,603.00 
335,990.50 
300,865.50 
296,053.00 
295,803.00 
294,953.00 
298,940.50 
297,115.50 
295,115.50 
297,674.00 
294,611 "50 
296,361.50 
272,437.50 
268,837.50 
220,037.50 
222,387.50 
209,312.50 
176,450.00 
159,450.00 
27,700.00 
26,575.00 

1,464.72 
361,914.80 
361,867.95 
361,819.28 
361,766.90 
361,717.11 
361,647.41 
360,990.33 
323,631.27 
320,166.11 
320,097.68 
320,025.22 
319,949.45 
319,869.10 
319,784.89 
319,697.47 
319,605.45 
317,257.19 
297,525.53 
289,628.73 
243,456.45 
243,408.50 
235,176.06 
200,224.08 
180,339.79 
52,117.30 
48,898.69 

1,464.72 
160,718.80 
23,939.95 
23,053.78 
22,276.40 
21,614.11 
21,044.41 
24,999.83 
22,765.77 
24,113.11 
24,294.68 

21,008.95 
22,753.60 
24,669.39 
22,023.47 
24,993.95 
20,895.69 
25,088.03 
20,791.23 
23,418.95 
21,021.00 
25,863.56 
23,774.08 
20,889.79 
24,417.30 
22,323.69 

25,072.22 

Total $6,773,057.00 $11,700.00 $6,784,757.00 $7,524,047.46 $739,290.46 

Sinking Fund Transfer 
Rounding Amount 
Total Net FV Benefit 

(135,791.04) 
1,145.64 

604,645.06 

PV Analysis Summary (Net to Net) 

Gross PV Debt Service Savings .................................................................................................................................... 553,778.89 
Effects of changes in Expenses .................................................................................................................................... (7,313.13) 

Net PV Cashflow Savings @ 3.898%(AIC) ............................................................. ............................. 546,465.76 

Contingency or Raunding Amount ................................................................................................................................ 
Transfers from Prior Issue Debt Service Fund ............................................................................................................... (135,791.04) 

1,145.64 
Net Present Value Benefit .................................................................... $411,820.36 ..................... .................................. 
Net pV Benefit / $4,568,159 Refunded Principal ........................................................................................................... 
Net PV Benefit / $4,595,000 Refunding Principal .......................................................................................................... 

Refunding Bond Information 

9.015% 
8.962% 

Refunding Dated Date ....................................................................................... 
Refunding Delivery Date .............................................................................................................................................. 11/01/2010 

9/22/2010 I 5:36 PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
Public Finance Page 2 





Preliminary 

$191,400 
Butler Caun fy  Water Association 

Series 1977 

Total Refunded Debt Service 

Date Princioal Coimon Interest Total P+I 
~~ 

12/30/2011 8,087.00 5.000% 3,261.85 11,348.85 
12/30/2012 8,491.00 5.000% 2,857.50 11,348.50 
12/30/2013 8,916.00 5.000% 2,432.95 11,348.95 

1,987.15 11,349.15 12/30/20 14 9,362.00 5.000°/o 
12/30/20 15 9,830.00 5.000% 1,519.05 11,349.05 
12/30/2016 10,321 .OO 5.000% 1,027.55 11,348.55 

10,741.50 12/30/2017 10,230.00 5.000% 511.50 

Total $65,237.00 $13,597.55 $78,834.55 

Yield Statistics 

Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation ..... ... .... /.. I .." . I .... .... .. ...... I . .I  I I ...." .._..~ ...""... . ... . . .. ... . ... . ..... 1 I/Ol/2010 
Average Life ...,".. . ......... .. , . , .... ....."_ I I ".. , ....._.". .. . .. ... . . .. . . . .... .. . . ..... .... . . .... ...... . .. .. . . ... . . . . . .. ... ".. . . ..... I I ... .. .. .I 3.960 Years 
Average Coupon .................................. ........................................................................................................................ 5.0000000% 
Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) ...............l.l. I ..................................................... ................................................ 3.960 Years 

Refunding Bond Information 

.".. 
.I.. . , . .... .," I. I 

Refunding Dated Date ....."...." I ..".. I ............."..".... I l . l l . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . l . . . . . . . . . . r . . , . . . .  "..".......... ~ ............................................... ". 
Refunding Delivery Date ........................ .................................. I ll.ll.._.....ll............. "..........."...."".." I..II ...l....._ll._l_l_l..-.. I... 

11/01/2010 
11/01/2010 

9/22/1010 / 5'36 PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
Public Finance Page 6 



Preliminaw 

$3 5 7,000 
Butler Coun fv Water Association 

Series 1977 

Total Refunded Debt Service 

Total P - t I  

12/30/2011 14,977.00 5.000% 6,189.45 21,166.45 
2 1,166.60 12/3a/2012 15,726.00 5.000% 5,440.60 

4,654.30 21,167.30 12/30/20 13 16,s 13.00 ~ .0000 /~  
3,828.65 21,166.65 12/30/20 14 17,338.00 5. aooo/o 

2,961.75 21,166.75 12/30/2015 18,205.00 5.000% 
12/30/2016 19,115.00 5 "000% 2,051.50 21,166.50 
12/30/2017 2o,a71.00 5.000% 1,095.75 21,166.75 

1,936.20 12/30/20 18 1,844.00 5.000% 92.20 

Date Principal Coupon Interest 

~ 

Total $123,789.00 $26,314.20 $150,103.20 

Yield Statistics 

Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation. .._ I. "._"." I . . . I .  . I . .  I I . "~ .  . . ...... . I.. . . . ",... 1 1/01/2010 
Average Life ....... ..". . ..".. ".. ... ._. . ."". .. ...... . .. . .. .... . .... . .. ..... . .... . . ... . . . . . . ........ . .. . . . .."....".... I ... I. I . .  ..,"... ..... l"l... .. . .. ..I..,..I. ......... , ,. 3.907 Years 
Average Coupon ..................................... .................................................................................................................... 5.0000000~/o 
Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) ... . . . . .... . .... . . .". . .. . ... . . . . . I . I . .  . . . . . .. .. .. . . . . I .. . . . .... I. ".. . .". ......." ... .. . . ... . ... .." I . I  ".. . .... 3.907 Years 

. I  . I .  I I.. . . . ... . . . . .. . . . .. . . . ... ..... .... 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date .....,"" I ......................... ""....... l.~.ll .........1....111............I..-.....I........... "."......".."... 111111 ........................ 
Refunding Delivery Date ".."." .. . I .". . I ... .. . _ . I .  .... . . ._. . . . ........ .. ..". .. . . .... . . ... . . . . . . .. . . . .... .. ........._I..II. .... I . .  . . I _ .  I .."..... . . . .. . . ..... ".. . .. ...... 

11/01/2010 
11/01/2010 

9/22/2010 / 936 PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
Public Finance Page 7 



Preliminary 

$152,000 
Butler County Water Association 

Series 2979 

Total Refunded Debt Service 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P - t I  

1,464.72 12/30/20 IO 1,018.00 5.000% 446.72 
12/30/2011 6,290.00 5.000% 2,499.31 8,789.31 

8,788.52 12/30/20 12 6,6 11.00 5.000% 2,177.52 
8,788.30 12/30/2013 6,949.00 5.000% 1,839.30 
8,787.78 12/30/2014 7,304.00 5.000% 1,483.78 

12/30/20 15 7,680.00 5.000% 1,110.06 8,790.06 
8,788.16 12/30/20 16 8,071.00 5.000% 717.16 

12/30/20 17 8,483.00 5.000% 304.23 8,787.23 
12/30/2018 1,455.00 5.000% 9.10 1,464.10 

Total $53,861.00 $10,587.18 $64,448.18 

Yield Statistics 

Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Caupon Calculation ............ ..... . . . . . . . ." . .".I  ......... ... ..,...... . ...._...lllll. ...................................... 11/01/2010 
Average Life ...". . ..... . ..". I ".. . . . . .. .. .. ......". .. . . . . I . I . .  . . .". I. I I . I .  I ..." .... . . . . . .I .... I I I ... . . . . I . .  ... . . . ..... ... .. . . . ... . . ._. ... . ....I....I .... ".. I I., , 3.887 Years 
Average Coupon ................ .......................................................................................................................................... 5.0000165% 
Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) .... ".. I " " "  ".. ...". .. . . ...I.I. .". .. .I ..... . I . .  . I . . I .  I ........"..I~.I .... . . . . . . . .. . . . . . ....... . . ...... ... ... I . ~ . I  I.. 3.887 Years 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date ..... , ... I .  .., . I _ .  ....... . ........ . .......... . .. . . ..... . .. ............. . .. . . ... . ..... .... . .I ... """--.". I .. . . . . . . . ".. ..llll.. . . . .. . ... .. .. . . . . .. . 
Refunding Delivery Date .................................. ".. I .."....""....._....... 1 1 1  l.l..l.l........l.............. I ............................. ""...".,...",., 

11/01/2010 
11/01/2010 

9/272010 / 936 PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
Public Finance Page 8 



Preliminary 

$369,000 
Builer County Water Association 

Series 1987 

Total Refunded Debt Service 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total PtI 

12/30/2011 9,595.00 5.000% 12,284.20 21,879.20 
12/30/2012 10,075.00 5.000% 11,804.45 21,879.45 
12/30/20 13 10,578.00 5.000% 11,300.70 21,878.70 

10,771.80 21,878.80 12/30/2014 11,107.00 5.000% 
12/30/2015 11,663.00 5.000% 10,216.45 21,879.45 
12/30/2016 12,246.00 5.000% 9,633.30 21,879.30 

21,879.00 12/30/2017 12,858.00 5.000°/o 9,021.00 
8,378.10 21,879.10 12/30/2018 13,501.00 5.000% 

12/30/2019 14,176.00 5.000% 7,703.05 21,879.05 
6,994.25 21,879.25 12/30/2020 14,885.00 5.000% 

12/30/2021 15,629.00 5.000% 6,250.00 21,879.00 
12/30/2022 16,410.00 5.000% 5,468.55 21,878.55 
12/30/2023 17/23 1 .OO 5.000% 4,648.05 21,879.05 

21,879.50 12/30/2024 18,093.00 5.000% 3,786.50 
12/30/2025 18,997.00 5.000% 2,881.85 21,878.85 

21,879.00 12/30/2026 19,947.00 5.000% 1,932.00 
12/30/2027 18,693.00 5.000% 934.65 19,627.65 

Total $245,684.00 $124,008.90 $369,692.90 

Yield Statistics 

Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation ................................. "". .."."... . .... "..l.ll.l..ll.....I..."................"."..."" I "...... 13/01/2010 
Average Life .... I ........................................................... "."".."."."" ."_... ........." ...... ...... ..". ...............-l.llll......I .................... 9.892 Years 
Average Coupon ...............,. ......................................................................................................................................... 5.0000000~0 
Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) .......... I ................................ ............................ ".,... ......."....". I ............................ 9.892 Years 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date .......................................... ...................................................................................................... 
Refunding Delivery Date ..l._.ll.l,..ll... ".....".........", I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . .... .... ".."...".. I ..".".""..."". 

11/01/2010 
.......................... ~.. .  11/01/2010 

9/22/2010 1 936 PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
Public Finance Page 9 



Preliminary 

$940,000 
Butler County Water Association 

Series 1989 

Total Refunded Debt Service 

Total P+I 

12/30/2011 22,020.00 5.000% 33,223.90 55,243.90 
12/30/2012 23,121 "00 5.0OO0/o 32,122.90 55,243.90 
12/30/2013 24,277.00 5.000% 30,966.85 55,243.85 
12/30/2014 25,491.00 5.000% 29,753.00 55,244.00 
12/30/2015 26,766.00 5.000% 28,478.45 55,244.45 
12/30/20 16 28,104.00 5.000% 27,140.15 55,244.15 
12/30/2017 29,509.00 5.000% 25,734.95 55,243.95 
12/30/2018 30,984.00 5.000% 24,259.50 55,243.50 
12/30/20 19 32,534.00 5.000% 22,710.30 55,244.30 
12/30/2020 34,160.00 5.000% 21,083.60 55,243.60 
12/30/2021 35,868.00 5.000% 19,375.60 55,243.60 
12/30/2022 37,662.00 5.000% 17,582.20 55,244.20 
12/30/2023 39,545.00 5.000% 15,699.10 55,244.10 
12/30/2024 41,522.00 5.000% 13,721.85 55,243.85 
1213 012 025 43,598.00 5.000% 11,645.75 55,243.75 
12/30/2026 45,778.00 5.000% 9,465.85 55,243.85 
12/30/2027 48,067.00 5.000°/o 7,176.95 55,243.95 
12/30/2028 50,470.00 5.000% 4,773.60 55,243.60 
12/30/2029 45,002.00 5.000% 2,250.10 47,252.10 

Total $664,478.00 $377,164.60 $1,041,642.60 

Date Principal Coupon Interest 

Yield Statistics 

Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation .... .. .. . . . . . . ... l"...l.l ."". I I 1"1 I I .... .............._I ... I ...... . . .I I .I 11/01/2010 
Average Life. .........l....l...l I .._...ll...l......_l~. "........., I ,... I l.l....l.........l.. ""........... ....... ...... ...........I.I..l_ll".I .......l..l..l.l............ 10.824 Years 
Average Coupon ................................ ....................................................................................................................... 5.0000000Y0 
Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) .... . . . .... . .. . ...... I . .  ., .. . . . ...... I. ..... .".... . . . . ".. ".. .. . . .. . . I . . _ . . I .  I. .. .."I .... . .... ..... I_._ ...... ... , , . ..". 10.824 Years 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date ...................... ......................................................................................................................... 
Refunding Delivery Date ......................... ................................................... I "...... I "..... I ...................... """".,...,....".""""",. l _ .  

11/01/2010 
11/01/2010 

9/22/2010 / 536 PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
Public Finance Page 10 



Preliminary 

$752,000 
Butler County Water Association 

Series 1992 

Total Refunded Debt Service 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I 

12/30/2011 
i 2/30/2012 
i2/30/20 i 3 
12/30/2014 
12/30/2015 
12/30/2016 
12/30/2017 
12/30/2018 
12/30/2aig 
12/30/2020 
12/30/2021 
12/30/2022 
12/30/2023 
12/30/2024 
12/30/2025 
12/30/2026 
12/30/2027 
12/30/2028 
12/30/2029 
12/30/2030 
12/30/203 1 
12/30/2032 

15,252.00 
16,014.00 
16,815.00 

18,539.00 
19,456.00 
20,439.00 
21,461.00 
22,534.00 
23,661.00 
24,844.00 
26,086.00 
27,390.00 
28,759.00 
30,198.00 
31,707.00 
33,293.00 

36,705.00 
38,541.00 
40,468.00 
34,099.00 

17,656.00 

34,957.110 

5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 

5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 

5.000% 

5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 

5.0a0v0 

5.000~/~ 

5.000~/~ 

28,943.70 
28,181.10 
27,380.40 
26,539.65 
25,656.85 

23,757.10 
22,735.15 
21,662.10 
20,535.40 
19,352.35 
18,110.15 
16,805.85 
15,436.35 
13,998.40 

10,903.15 
9,238.50 
7,490.65 

3,728.35 

24,729.90 

12,488.50 

5,655.40 

1,704.95 

44,195.70 
44,195.10 

44,195.65 
44,195.85 
44,185.90 
44,196.10 
44,196.15 
44,196.10 
44,196.40 
44,196.35 
44,196.15 
44,195.85 
44,195.35 
44,196.40 
44,195.50 
44,196.15 
44,195.50 
44,195.65 
44,196.40 
44,196.35 
35,803.95 

44,195.40 

Total $578,874.00 $385,033.95 $963,907.95 

Yield Statistics 

Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation ................................................ .................................. ~ ...................... 11/01/2010 
Average Life ...................... ....................................... I .I". I .ll...llll.ll.l...l.ll.l.. I . I  I ....................... ,"""" I I  ......... 12.603 Years 
Average Coupon .............................................. .......................................................................................................... 5.0000000% 
Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) .............................................................................................. .......................... 12.603 Years 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date ................. ...................~.~~................~~.~............................................................~~.~..~~~,,..,.,.,,,.~.. 

Refunding Delivery Date ....". ~ .l......l._....l.....I..I...................... ".""."."".""" ~ I . . . . . . . . . I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I I . . . . . . . . . . .  "..,.......".".... I "."........ 
11/01/2010 
11/01/2010 

9/22/2010 / 936 PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
Public Finance Page 11 



Preliminary 

$1,998,000 
Butler County Water Association 

Series 1994 

Total Refunded Debt Service 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I 

12/30/2011 

12/30/2013 
12/30/2014 
12/30/20 15 
12/30/2016 
12/30/2017 
12/30/2018 

12/30/2020 
12/30/2021 
12/30/2022 
12/30/2023 
12/30/2024 
12/30/2025 
12/30/2026 
12/30/2027 
12/30/2028 
12/30/2029 

12/30/2031 
12/30/2032 

12/30/2034 

12/3r~/2012 

i2/30/20ig 

i2/30/2030 

i2/30/2033 

36,604.00 
38,435.00 
40,356.ao 

46,718.ao 
49,~54.00 

42,374.00 
44,493.00 

51,506.00 
54,081.00 
56,786.00 
59,625.00 
62,606.00 
65,736.00 
69,023.00 
72,474.00 
76,098.00 
79,903.00 
83,897.00 
88,093.00 
92,498.00 
97,122.00 

107,078.00 
99,821 .00 

iai,979.00 

5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 

5.000% 
5.000% 

5.000% 

5.0000/~ 

5.000~/~ 

5.0000/~ 
5 . 0 a a ~ ~  
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 
5.000% 

5.000% 
5.000% 

80,818.00 
78,987.80 
77,066.05 
75,048.25 
72,929.55 
70,704.90 
68,369.00 
65,916.30 
63,341.00 
60,636.95 
57,797.65 
54,816.40 
51,686.10 
48,399.30 
44,948.15 
41,324.45 
37,519.55 
33,524.40 
29,329.55 
24,924.90 
20,300.00 
15,443.90 

4,991.05 
10,344.95 

117,422.00 
117,422.80 
117,422.05 
117,422.25 
117,422.55 
117,422.90 
117,423.00 
117,422.30 
117,422.00 
117,422.95 
117,422.65 
117,422.40 

117,422.30 
117,422.15 
117,422.45 
117,422.55 
117,421.40 
117,422.55 
117,422.90 
117,422.00 
117,422.90 
117,422.95 
1 04,8 12.05 

117,422. i a  

Total $1,616,360.00 $1,189,168.15 $2,805,528.15 

Yield Statistics 

Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation ......... ""...."..".."......."."" I .....1...........1............................... ".".".".."........ 11/01/2010 
Average Life ................... I".""."....1..1............".........".""."."..""........".."". . ...." lllll...l "... I .ll.l.l.l. ~ _ll........lll..l............................ 13.989 Years 
Average Coupon .................,, ....................................................................................................................................... 5.0000000~/0 
Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) ."...... I ................................................................................ ................................ 13.989 Years 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date ....."........ ... . .................... .......................................................................................................... 
Refunding Delivery Date .......................... ................................................................................................................... 

11/01/2010 
11/01/2010 

9/272010 J 5:36 PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
Public Finance Page 12 



Preliminary 

$950,000 
Butler County Water Association 

Series 1996 

Total Refunded Debt Service 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P - t I  

12/30/2011 16,640.00 4.500% 35,476.79 52,116.79 
12/30/2012 17,389.00 4.500% 34,727.99 52,116.99 
12/30/2013 18,172.00 4.500% 33,945.48 52,117.48 
12/30/2014 18,989.00 4.500% 33,127.74 52,116.74 
12/30/2015 19,844.00 4.500% 32,273.24 52,117.24 
12/30/2016 20,737.00 4.500% 31,380.26 52,117.26 

52,117.09 12/30/20 17 21,670.00 4.500% 30,447.09 
12/30/2018 22,645.00 4.500% 29,471.94 52,116.94 
12/30/2019 23,664.00 4.500% 28,452.92 52,116.92 
12/30/2020 24,729.00 4.500% 27,388.04 52,117.04 
12/30/2021 25,842.00 4.500% 26,275.23 52,117.23 
12/30/2022 27,005.00 4.500% 25,112.34 52,117.34 
12/30/2023 28,220.00 4.500% 23,897.12 52,117.12 
12/30/2024 29,490.00 4.500% 22,627.22 52,117.22 
12/30/2025 30,817.00 4.500% 21,300.17 52,117.17 
12/30/2026 32,204.00 4.500% 19,913.40 52,i 17.40 
12/30/2027 33,653.00 4.500% 18,464.22 52,117.22 
12/30/2028 35,167.00 4.500% 16,949.84 52,116.84 
12/30/2029 36,750.00 4.500% 15,367.32 52,117.32 
12/30/2030 38,403.00 4.500% 13,713.57 52,116.57 
12/30/2031 40,132.00 4.500% 11,985.44 52,117.44 
12/30/2032 41,938.00 4.500% 10,179.50 52,117.50 
i2/30/2033 43,825.00 4.500% 8,292.29 52,117.29 
12/30/2034 45,797.00 4.500% 6,320.16 52,117.16 
12/30/2035 47,858.00 4.500% 4,259.30 52,117.30 

2,105.69 48,898.69 12/30/2036 46,793.00 4.500% 

Total $788,373.00 $563,454.30 $1,351,827.30 

Yield Statistics 

11/01/2010 Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation ......."_. I .... I. ".....". .. ,. .. I .." ..""..."..... ~ I "..... ~. I ... ..I I .. "... ...... .. .. .. .... . .. .,. 
Average Life ...................... ..................................... ~ ....".....".. I ....."."... . . . . . . . I . . . .  ...... ....... ............. . .... ............................. 15.652 Years 
Average Coupon .............................................. ....................................................................................................... 4.5000006% 
Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) .................................................. .................................................................... 15.652 Years 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date ....................... ........................... I ......................................... "........ ........................ "................ 
Refunding Delivery Date ........................ ........................................................................... ...."........ I ....."............".". "...., 

11/01/2010 
11/01/2010 

9/.12010 f 536 PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
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Preliminary 

$545,000 
Butler Counw Water Association 

Series 1997 

Total Refunded Debt Service 

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+I 

12/30/2011 
12/30/2012 
12/30/2013 
12/30/2014 
12/30/20 15 
12/30/2016 
12/30/2017 
12/30/2018 
12/30/20 19 
12/30/2020 
12/30/2021 
12/30/2022 

12 /30/2024 
12/30/2023 

12/30/2025 
12/30/2026 
12/30/2027 
12/30/2028 
12 /30/2029 
12/30/2030 
12/30/2031 
12/30/2032 
12/30/2033 
12/30/2034 

10,188.00 
10,672.00 
11,179.00 
11,710.00 
12,266.00 
12,848.00 
13,459.00 
14,098.00 
14,768.00 
15,469.00 
16,204.00 
16,974.00 
17,780.00 
18,624.00 
19,509.00 
20,436.00 
21,406.00 
22,423.00 
23,488.00 
24,604.00 
25,773.00 
26,997.00 
28,279.00 
22,349.00 

4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 
4.750% 

20,496.40 
20,012.46 
19,505.54 
18,974.54 
18,418.32 
17,835.68 
17,225.40 
16,586.10 
15,916.44 
15,214.96 
14,480.18 
13,710.50 
12,904.24 
12,059.68 
11,175.04 
10,248.36 
9,277.66 
8,260.86 
7,195.78 
6,080.10 
4,911.40 
3,687.18 
2,404.84 
1,061.58 

30,684.40 
30,684.46 
30,684.54 
30,684.54 
30,684.32 
30,683.68 
30,684.40 
30,684.10 
30,684.44 
30,683.96 
30,684.18 
30,684.50 
30,684.24 
30,683.68 
30,684.04 
30,684.36 

30,683.86 
30,683.78 
30,684.10 
30,684.40 
30,684.18 
30,683.84 
23,410.58 

30,683.66 

Total $431.503.00 $297.643.24 $729.146.24 

Yield Statistics 

Base date for Avg. Life & Avg. Coupon Calculation .................... I ............................... ................................... ~ .".......".""-" 11/01/2010 
Average Life ...... . . .... .... . . ..... .. ..... . .. .".,.. . ........".... . .... .. .. . . I . . I  .. .... . . . ... .... .... . .. ... . .. . .. . . .. . ... . ... ........ . ".. . . ...."..".,".", . .. .... ........ .... 14.188 Years 
Average Coupon ............................................... ......................................................................................................... 4.75000030/0 
Weighted Average Maturity (Par Basis) ."............... . "..... . . . . I . . .  ...................... ....................................... ~ ...."...."."........ ""..." 14.188 Years 

Refunding Bond Information 

Refunding Dated Date .................................................. "".". I ..".. I . . _ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I . I . . . . . . . . .  ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ".".,.".."""......,. 
Refunding Delivery Date ...................................... ""...".".".. . ..... I . . I  .....".""""".. I .... I .l.ll...ll...ll..-.l. . . . .I  .......................... ",...I... 

11/01/2010 
11/01/2010 

9/22/2010 5:36 PM 

Morgan Keegan.& Co., Inc. 
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BUTLER COUNTY WATER SYSTEM, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

FOR TFIE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 AND 2008 

OPERATING REVENUES 
METERED SALES 

Residential 
Commercial 
Resale 

TOTAL METERED SALES 
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS 
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE REVENUE 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
PUMPING EXPENSE 

Purchased power 
Salaries and benefits 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Professional services 

TOTAL PUMPING EXPENSE 
WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE 

Purchased power 
Chemicals 
Materials and supplies 
Insurance 
Salaries and benefits 
Contractual services 
Miscellaneous 
Professional services 

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT EXPENSE 
GENERAL DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE 

Purchased power 
Salaries and benefits 
Materials and supplies 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Contractual services 
Professional services 

TOTAL GENERAL DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE 

DECEMBER 31, 
- -. 2009 - 2008 

$1,482,015 $1,497,329 
188,719 193,950 
17,542 0 

1,688,276 1,69 1,279 
30.152 29.493 
321257 291030 

1,750,685 1,749,802 

36,659 
857 

2,379 
1.495 
460 

41,850 

80,173 
52,326 
2,209 
4,759 
92,400 

0 
4,625 
920 

237,412 
- 

2,590 
109,03 1 
35,293 
10,3 1 1  
23,186 
24,906 
46 1 

205,778 

38,152 
703 

2,337 
1,088 
654 

42,934 

75,744 
47,581 
4,747 
4,674 
87,89 1 

250 
5,748 

0 
226,635 

2,379 
85,217 
35,935 
10,127 
23,556 
16,577 
654 

174,445 

(CONTINUED) 

Accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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BUTLER COUNTY WATER SYSTEM, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CFIANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

FOR TIllE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 AND 2008 

DECEMBER 31. 
~ 2008 2009 - 

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSE 
Salaries and benefits 
Contractual services 
Uncollectible accounts 
Materials and supplies 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Professianal services 

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSE 
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 

Pumping equipment and storage expense 
Salaries and benefits 
Contractual services 
Professional services 

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 
ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSE 

Salaries and benefits 
Materials and supplies 
Insurance 
Miscellaneous 
Contractual services 
Professional services 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSE 
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 
TOTAL, OPERATING EXPENSES 

$ 178,628 
40,362 
5,042 
1,821 
1,190 

26,089 

$ 153,696 
39,081 
4,296 
1,515 
1,168 

25,3 11 
1,38 1 

254.5 13 
---__-- 1,309 

226,376 

20,884 
124,500 
39,339 

185,644 
- 921. 

24,554 
124,403 
36,473 

1,309 
186,739 

76,121 
5,029 
2,103 
3,015 

21,521 

67,548 
4,719 
2,082 
3,167 

20,08 1 
1,478 

109,267 
1,484 

99.08 1 
4573145 

1,49 1,609 
259,076 

935,796 
1,392,006 

357,796 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Other income 
Interest income 
Interest expense on long-term debt 
Interest expense on  customer deposits 
PSC taxes 

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

4 
45,367 

(250,909) 
(5,559) 

29 
28,243 

(243,552) 
(2,694) 
(2,691) 

(220,665) 
(2,908) 

(214,005) 

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 38,411 143,791 

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
Contributions in aid of construction 

TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 
TOTAL NET ASSETS - BEGINNING 
TOTAL NET ASSETS - ENDING 

1,587,768 
1,587,768 
1,626,179 

22,800 
22,800 

166,591 - 
14,078,802 

$ 14,245,393 
14,245,393 

$ 15,871,572 

(CONCLUDED) 

Accompanying notes to the financial statements are  a n  integral part of this statement. 
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BUTLER COUNTY WATER SYSTEM, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 AND 2008 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments for contractual services 
Other receipts (payments) 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Principal repayment of capital debt 
Capital contributions 
Purchases of capital assets 
Net (increase) decrease in construction in progress 
Net increase (decrease) in i n t m t  accrued on long-term debt 
Interest paid on capital debt 
Interest paid on customex deposits 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
interest income 

NET CASH PROVIDED (IJSED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

BALANCES - BEGINNING O F  YEAR 
BALANCES - END OF YEAR 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) T O  NET CASH PROVIDED 
(USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Opaating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile net operating income(1oss) to net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities: 

Depreciation expense 
Payment of PSC taxes 
Receipt of other income 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Net (inrrease) decrease in accounts receivable, net 
Net (increase) decrease in prepaid insurance and deposits 
Net (increase) decrease in deferred charges 
Net (increase) decrease in other deposits 
Net increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Net incmse  (decrease) in taxes payable 
Net increase (decrease) in rebates payable 
Net increase (decrease) in customer deposits and accrued interest 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

DECEMBER 31, 
2009 2008 

S 1,755,934 $ 1,760,153 
(459,805) (485,588) 
(58 1,537) (5 19,458) 

2,736 (456) 
7 I 7,328 754,651 

0 0 

( 1  52,021) (140,133) 
1,587.768 22,800 
(770,001) (523,505) 

(1,070,626) 294,171 
(1,916) (6,349) 

(243,552) (250,909) 
(2,694) . (5,559) 

(653.042) (609,484) 

28.243 - 45,367 
28,243 45,367 .-- 

92,529 190,534 

1,799,396 1,608,862 
S 1,891,925 $ 1,799,396 

$ 259,076 .S 357,796 

457, 145 435,796 
(2,691) (2,908) 

29 4 

5249 10.35 I 
(4.131) (2,592) 

1,711 648 
0 (20) 

41,478 (50,676) 
22 4,432 

144247) 0 . .  
3,68j 1 , 820 

.% 717,328 S 754,651 

Accompanying rlotes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Accounts payable - WCWD 
Taxes payable 
Rebates payable 
Interest accrued on long-term debt 
Customer deposits and accrued interest 
Current portion of long-term debt 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Notes payable 
Less: Current portion of long-term debt 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LJABILITIES 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for debt service (nonexpendable) 
Restricted for depreciation reserves (nonexpendable) 
Restricted for special hnds (nonexpendable) 
Unrestricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

DECEMBER 31, 
2009 2008 

$ 69,652 $ 48,675 
89,628 69,127 
4,454 4,432 

61,629 105,876 
161,027 162,943 
114,387 110,700 

-1 153,115 149;428 
653,892 651,18 1 

4,925,159 5,077,180 
(153,115) ( 1 49,42 8) 
I 4,772,044 4,927,752 

5,425,936 5,5 78,933 

12,391,399 10,859,3 18 

1,150,418 1,089,460 
117,525 1 14,699 

345,397 339,510 

1,8421406 
15,871,572 14,245,393 

--- -- 1,866,833 

$ 21,297,508 $ 19,824,326 

Accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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P o s i t i o n  5 
USDA-FmUA 
Form FmHA 427-1 KY 
(Rev. 6-91) 

REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE FOR KENTUCKY 

THIS MORTGAGE is made and entered into by Th-* Butler CountY Water System Inc is 

a Corporation orqanized and existin- tho l a w  of w k v .  hv 

and through Roland Stephens, President, and GarrY Robbins, Sec-Tres. 

residing in 

- \ .  
County, Kentucky, whose post office 

P.O. B o x  1118 Bowlinq Green , Kentucky421 0 2- 1 1.1 8 
herein called “Borrower,” a n d  

WHEREAS Borrower is indebted to the United States of America, acting through the Fanners Home Administration, 
United States Department of Agriculture, herein called the “Government,” as evidenced by onc or more promlssory note(s) 
or assumption agreement@) or any shared appreciation or recapture agreement, herein called “note ” which has  
been executed by Borrower, is payable to the order of the Government, authorizes acceleration of the enti,&ebtedness a t  
the option of the Government upon any default by Borrower, and is described as follows: 

,,-- - 
Due Date ofFinal Annual Rate 

Dute ofJnstrument Principal Amount of Interest Installment 

August8 1 1996 $950,000.00 4.50% AxEiust 8, 2036 

For additional notes see attached Exhibit ”A” 

(The interest rate for limited resource farm ownership or limited resource operating loan(s) secured by this &trument 

And the note evidences a loan to Borrower, and the Government, a t  any time, may assign the note and&sure the 
payment thereof pursuant to the Consolidated Farm and Rural Development Act, Title V of the Housing %ct of I g 9  or any 
other statute administered by the Farmers Home Adminstration. 

And i t  is the purpose and intention of this instrument that, among other Wigs, at  all times when the no&& held by 
the Government, or in the event the Government should assign this instrument without insurance of the note, this instrument 
shall secure payment of the note; but when the note is held by an insured holder this instrument shall not $e.cureL?ryment of 
the note or attach to the debt evidenced thereby, but as to the note and such debt shall constitute an indeffihity S r t g a g e  to 
Secure the Government against lossunder its insurance contract by reason of any default by Borrower. 

And this instrument also secures the recapture of any interest credit or subsidy which may be grantedto tfidBorrower 
by the Government pursuant to 42 U.S.C. ‘g490a ,  or any amounts due under any Shared Appreciation AgreemtlRecap- 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the loan(s) and (a) a t  a l l  times when the note is held by the Government, or 
in the event the Government should assign this instrument without insurance of the payment of the note, to secure prompt 
payiiient of the note and any renewals and extensions thereof and any agreements contained therein, including any provision 
for the payment of an insurance or other charge, (b) a t  all times when the note is held by an insured holder, to secure per- 
foriiiance of Borrower’s agreement herein to indemnify and save harmless the Government against loss under its insurance 
contract by reason of any default by Borrower, and (c) in any event and at  all times to secure the prompt payment of all 
advances and expenditures made by the GOVerMlent, with interest, as hereinafter described, and the performance of every 
covenant and agreement of Borrower contained herein or in any supplementary agreement, Borrower does hereby sell, con- 
vey, and assign, with general warranty, unto the Government the following property situated in the State of Kentucky, 

County(ies) of Butler 
For a full description of %e proierties being mortgaged herein 
with complete source of titlet see Exhibit B attached hereto and 
mad.e a part of this Mortgage. 

may be increased as provided in the Farmers Home Administration regulations and the note.) cn 

3 f--r 

w turc Agreement entered into pursuant t o  7 U.S.C. 2001, 

FmHA 427-1 KY (Rev. 6-91) 



being the same (or part.of the same) land conveyed* 
together with all rights (including the rights to mining products, gravel, oil, gas, coal or other minerals), interests, easements, 
hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging, the rents, issues and profits thereof and revenues and income there- 
rr0117, all improvements and personal property now or later attached thereto or reasonably necessary to  the use thereof, 
including. but not limited to,  ranges, refrigerators, clothes washers clothes dryers, or carpeting purchased or financed in 
whole or in part with loan funds, all water, water rights, and water stock pertaining thereto, and all payments at any time 
owing to  Borrower by virtue of any sale, lease, transfer, conveyance, or condemnation of any part thereof or interest here- 
in-all of which are herein called “the property”; All rents, profits and income from the property covered by this mortgagee 
are hcreby assigned to the mortagee for the purpose of discharging the debt hereby secured. Permission is hereby given to the 
mortgagor, so long as no default exist hereunder, t o  collect such rents, profits and income for use in accordance with Farmers 
Home Administration regulations. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the property unto the Government and its assigns forever in fee simple. 
BORROWER for Borrower’s self, Borrower’s heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns WARRANTS THE 

TITLE to the property to the Government against all lawful claims and demands whatsoever except any liens, encumbrances, 
easements, reservations, or conveyances specified hereinabove, and COVENANTS AND AGREES as follows: 

( I )  To pay promptly when due any indebtedness to the Government hereby secured and to indemnify and save harm- 
less the Government against any loss under its insurance of payment of the note by reason of any default by Borrower. A t  
all times when the note is held by an insured holder, Borrower shall continue to make payments on the note to the Covern- 
ment, as collection agent for the holder. 

(2) To pay to the Government such fees and other charges as may now or hereafter be required by regulations of 
the Farmers Home Administration. 

(3) If  required by the Government, to make additional monthly payments of 1/12 of the estimated annual taxes, 
assessments, insurance premiums and other charges upon the mortgaged premises. 

(4) Whether or not the note is insured by the Government, the Government may at  any time pay any other amounts 
required herein to be paid by Borrower and not paid by Borrower when due, as well as  any costs and expenses for the pre- 
servation, protection, or enforcement of this lien, as advances for the account of Borrower. All such advances shall bear 
interest a t  the rate borne by the note which has the highest interest rate. 

AI1 advances by the Government as  described in this instrument, with interest, shalt be immediately due and pay. 
able by Borrower to the Government without demand at the place designated in the latest note and shall be secured hereby, 
No such advance by the Government shall relieve Borrower from breach of Borrower’s covenant to pay. Any payment made 
by Borrower may be applied on the note or any indebtedness to the Government secured hereby, in any order the Govern- 
ment determines. 

(5) 

(6)  
(7) 

To use the loan evidenced by the note solely for purposes authorized by the Government. 
To pay when due all taxes, liens, judgments encumbrances, and assessments lawfully attaching to or assessed 

against the property, including all charges and assessments in connection with water, water rights and water stock pertaining 
to  or reasonably necessiry to  the, use of the real property described above, and promptly deliver to the Government without 
demand receipts evideming such pa9ments. 

To keep the property insured as  required by and under insurance policies approved by the Government and, at i ts  
request, to deliver such policies to the Government. 

To maintain improvements in good repair and make repairs required by the Government; operate the property in 
a good and husbandmanlike manner; comply with such farm conservation practices and farm and home management plans 
as the Government from time t o  tiwe may prescribe, and not to abandon the property, or Cause or permit waste, lessening 0; 
impairment of the security covered hereby, or without the itten consent of the Government, cut, remove, or lease any 
timber, gravel, oil, gas, coal, or other minerals exceptas may be nkcessary for ordinary domestic purposes. 

(8); 

(9) 

(IO) To comply with all laws, ordinances, and regulations affecting the property. 

- -  



. .,- 

4 .fa r-; -. 
(1 1) To. pax or reimburse the Government for expenses reasonably necessary or incidental to the protection of t he  

lien and priority ereof and to the enforcement of or the compliance with the provisions hereof and of the note and a n y  
supplementary agreement (whether before or after default), including but not limited to costs of evidence of title to and 
survey of the pro erty, costs of recording this and other instruments attorneys’ fees, trustees’ fees, court costs, and expenses 
of advertising, selfing, and conve ing the property. Upon termination of this mort age, after payment in full the mortgagee 
at  the mortgagor’s expense, shag execute and file or record such instruments of release, saisfaction and’ termination in’ 
proper form pursuant t o  the requirements contained in KRS 382.365. 

(12) Except as otherwise provided by the Farmers Home Administration regulations, neither the property nor any 
portion thereof or interest therein shall be leased, assigned, sold transferred, or encumbered voluntarily or otherwise without 
the written consent of the Government. The Government shall have the sole and exclusive ri ts as mortgagee hdreunder 
including bu t  not limited to the power to  grant consents, partial releases, subordinations, anfstisfaction, and no insured 
holder shall have any right, title or interest in or to the lien or any benefits hereof. 

(13) At  all reasonable times the Government and its agents may inspect the pro erty to  ascertain whether the cov- 
enants and agreements contained herein or in any supplementary agreement are being peri&med. 

(14) The Government may (a adust the interest rate, payment, terms or balance due on the loan, (b) increase the  
mortgage by an amount equal to dedrrei  inter&t.on the outstandm principal balance, (c) extend or defer the maturity o f ,  
and renew and reschedule the payments on, the debt evidenced by $e note or any indebtedness to the Government secured 
by this instrument, (d) release any party who is liable under the note or for the debt from Iiability to the Government. 
(e) release portions of the pro erty and subordinate its lien and f )  waive any other of its rights under this instrument. Any 
and all this can and will be fone without affecting the lien or h e  priority of this instrument or Borrower’s or any other 
party’s liability to the Government for ayment of the note or debt secured by this instrument unless the Government says 
otherwise in writing. HOWEVER, any forbearance b the Government-whether once or often--in exercisin any right or 
remedy under this mstrument; or otherwise afforded {y  applicable law, shall not be a waiver of or preclude t 8e  exercise o f  
any such right or remedy. 

(15) If a t  any time it shall a pear to the Government that Borrower may be able to obtain a loan from a production 
credit association, a Federal land tank, or other responsible cooperative or private credit source, at reasonable rates and  
terms for  loans for similar purposes and periods of time, Borrower will, upon the Government’s request, apply for and accept 
such loan in sufficient amount to ay the note and any indebtedness secured hereby and to pay for any stock necessary 
to be purchased in a cooperative len$ig agency in connection with such loan. 

(16) Default hereunder shall constitute default under any other real estate, or under any personal property, or other 
security instrument held or insured by the Government and executed or assumed by Borrower, and default under any such 
other security instrument shall constitute default hereunder. 

(1 7) SHOULD DEFAULT occur in the performance or discharge of an obligation in this instrument or secured by  
this instrument, or should any one of the parties named as Borrower die or be Aclared an incompetent, or should any one of 
the  parties named as Borrower be discharged in bankruptcy or declared an insolvent, or make an assignment for the benefit o f  
creditors, the Government, a t  its option, with or without notice, may: (a) declare the entire amount unpaid under the note  
and any indebtedness to the Government hereby secured immediate1 due and payable, (b) for the account of Borrower incur 
and pay reasonable expenses for re air or maintenance of and ta& possession of, operate or rent the property, c) upon 
application by it and production of &is instrument, without other evidence. and without notice of hearing of said aplfiicatxon, 
have a receiver appointed for the property, w t h  the usual powers of receivers in like cases, (d) foreclose this instrument as  
provided herein or by law, and (e) enforce any and all other rights and remedies provided herein or by present or future law. 

(18) The proceeds of foreclosure sale shall be applied in the following order t o  the payment of: (a) costs and expenses 
‘incident to enforcin or complying with the provisions h‘ereof, (b) any:prior liens required by’law or a competent court t o  
be so paid, (c) the t e b t  evidenced by the note and all indebtedness to  the Government secured hereby! (d) inferior liens of 
record required by law or a competent court to be so paid, (e) at the Government’s option, any other indebtedness of Bor- 
rower owing to or insured by the Government, and ( f )  any balance to Borrower. At foreclosure or other sale of all or any 
part of the property, the Government and its agents may bid and purchase as a stranger and may ay the Government s 
share of the purchase price by crediting such amount on any debts of Borrower owing t o  or insure$ by the Government, 
in the order prescribed above. 

(19) Borrower agrees that the Government will not be bound by any.present or future State laws, (a) providhs for 
valuation, appraisal, homestead or exem tion of $e pro erty b prohlbtting maintenance of an action for a deficiency 
judgment or ljmiting the amount thereof or the time wigin ah \c i  such action may be brought, (c) rescribin any other 
statute of limitations, d) allowing any ri t of redemption or possession follqwing any foreclosure saL, or (e) firniting the 
conditions which the hovernment may $ re lation im ose, including the interest rate it may charge, as a condition o f  
approving a transfer of the property to a new gorrower. Jorrower expressly waives the benefit of any such State law. Bor- 
rower hereby relinquishes, waives, and conveys all rights, inchoate or consummate, of descent, dower, and curtesy. 

(20) If any part of the loan for which this instrument is given shall b: used to Finance the urchase, construction or 
repair of property to be used as an owneraccuped dwelling (herein called the dwelling”) and iPBorrower Intends to sell 
or rent the dwelling and has obtained the Government’s consent t o  do so (a) neither Borrower nor anyone authorized to act 
for Borrower will, after receipt of a bona fide offer, refuse to negotiate for the sale or rental of the dwelling or will otherwise 
make unavailable or deny the dwelling to an one because of race, color, religion, sex. handimp, familial statue, a e or na. 
tional origin and (b) Borrower recognizes as I6egal and hereby dlsclaims, and will not comply with or attempt to  endrce any 
restrictive &enants on the dwelling relating to race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial statue, age or national origin. 

(21 Borrower further a rees that the loan(s) secured by this instrumen! will be in default should any loan proceeds 
be used b a pur ose that wilf contribute to excessive erosion of high1 erodible land or to the conversion of wetlands to 
produce an agricuI!wal commodity, as further explained in 7 EFR Part 1640, Subpart G, Exhibit M. 

(22) This instrument shall be subject to thepresent re l h o n s  of the Farmers Home Administration, and to its future 
regulations not inconsistent with the express provisio6 h e r e o r  

(23) Notices iven hereunder shall be sent by certified mail, unless otherwise required by law, addressed, unless and 
until sonie other adtress is designated in a notice so given in the case of the Government to Farmers Home Administration 
at 333 Waller Avenue; Lexington. Kentucky 40504, and in the case of Borrower at the address shown in the Farmers Home 
Administration Finance Office records (which normally will be the same as the post office address shown above). 

(24) If any provision of this instrument or ap lication thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid, such 
invalidity will not affect other rovisions or applicatfons of the instrument which can be given effect without the invalid 
provision or application, and to tgat end the provisions hereof are declared to be severable. 

. - ----_I_. 



Given under the hand(s)and &(s) of Borrower th is  ,lY 96. 

(SEAL) 

(SEJW 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF 

Beforeme, Richard J. D e w  , , a  Notary Public in and for 

the County of Butler personally appeared 3 0  1 a nd Stewh ens. President, 

2 n d  C-arrv R- aa.s.urPr. farandonbehalf of th '%lxXe, 
Butler County Water S stern, Inc. 
who acknowledged that they executed%e foregoing instrument on the 

dayof  A u a u S t  

R*h 

, 19 96, as their free act and deed. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal thfs , 1 9 9 6 .  

(SEAL) Notary Public 
My commission expires: 

PREPARER'S STATEMENT 
The form of this instrument was drafted by the Office of the General Counsel of the UnIted States Department of 

Agriculture, and the material in the blank spaces in the form was inserted by or  under the direction of 

Richard J. Deve, Attorney 

P.O. Box 340, Morgantown, KY 42261 A A n 

(name) ' 

(Slgnarure) 

RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE 
STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF sutLer 
1 ss: 

I, D a l l a s  Embrv ,Clerk of the County Court for the County aforesaid, do certify 

that the foregoing mortgage was on the 8th dayof  AualFst , 1 9 9 6 ,  lodged for record 

at - o'clodc -M., whereupon the same, with the foregoing and this certificate, have been duly recorded in my office. 

Given under my hand this ..Rf.h 

kc;;. 

4 _ _  ... 



EXHIBIT A 

Date of 
Instrument Principal Amount 

March 13, 1973 $ 116,0O\d.-OO 

Annual Rate Due Date of Final 

5% March 13, 2013 

- of Interest Installment 

... "._ 
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PP,G,- j , ,  2.. REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE FOR KENTUCKY 

- BlmER m N4ER SYm, IN. THIS MORTGAGE is made and entered into by 

residing in Butler -County, Kentucky, whose post office 

address is 
herein called “Borrower,” and: 

WHEREAS Borrower is indebted to  the United States of America, acting through the Farmers Home Administration, 
United States Department of Agriculture, herein called the “Government,” as evidenced by one or more promissory note(s) 
or assumption agreement(s) or any shared appreciation or recapture agreement, herein called “note,” which has 
been executed by Borrower, is payable to the order of the Government, authorizes acceleration of the entire indebtedness at 
the option of the Government upon any default by Borrower, and is described as follows: 

P. 0. Box 1118, Bowling Green , Kentucky 42202-1 I I8 

Date of I n s t r u e  Principal Amount 
Annual Rate 
of Interest 

Due Date ofFinal 
Installment - 

See attached EXHIBIT A. 

-4 

(33 
4 

1.- m 
-.! fl 

(The interest rate for limited resource farm ownership or limited resource operating loan(s) securedrby thirnstrument 

And the note evidences a loan t o  Borrower, and the Government, a t  any time, may assign the-no? a n w s u r e  the 
payment thereof pursuant to the Consolidated Farm and Rural Development Act, Title V of the Housi@#tj of EJ39 or any 

And it is the purpose and intention of this instrument that, among other things, at all times wh$$&not 
the Government. or jn the event the Government should assign this instrument without insurance of the notl@his%zzebnYt 
shall secure payment of the note; but when the note is held by an insured holder this instrument shall not swre cent of 
the note or attach to the debt evidenced thereby, but as to  the note and such debt shall constitute an indem&y mortgage to 
secure the Government against loss under its insurance contract by reason of any default by Borrower. 

And this instrument also secures the recapture of any interest credit or subsidy which may be granted to the Borrower 
by the Government pursuant to 42 U.S.C. U490a.  or any amounts due under any Shared Appreciation AgreementlRecap- 
ture Agreement entered into pursuant to 7 U.S.C. 2001. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the loan($ and (a) a t  all times when the note is held by the Government, or 
in the event the Governnient should assign this lnstrunient without insurance of the payment of the note, to secure prompt 
payment of the note and any renewals and extensions thereof and any agreements contained therein, including any provision 
fur the payment of an insurance or other charge, (b) at all times when the note is held by a n  insured holder, to secure per- 
formance of Borrower’s agreement herein to  indemnify and save harmless the Government against loss under its insurance 
contract by reason of any default by Borrower, and (c) in any event and a t  all times to  secure the prompt payment of all 
advances and expenditures made by the Government, with interest, as hereinafter described, and the performance of every 
covenant and agreenient of Borrower contained herein or in any supplementary agreement, Borrower does hereby sell, con. 
vey. and assign, with general warranty, unto the Governnient the following property situated in the State of Kentucky, 

-- (nay be increased as provided in the Farmers Home Administration regulations and the note.) 

other statute administered by the Farmers Home Adminstration. ; 1  

I- ru 

- ~ & 1  er  and Wlenberg 
Coun ty(ies) of 

For a full description of the properties being mrtgaged herein w i t h  cmqlete source of t i t l e ,  see 
EXHIBIT B attached hereto and made a part of t h i s  Mortgage. 

FmHA 427-1 KY (Rev. 6-91) 



being the same (or part of the same) land conveyed* 
together with all rights (including the rights to mining products, gravel, oil, pas, coal or other minerals), interests, easements, 
hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging, the rents, issues and profits thereof and revenues and income there- 
from, all improvements and personal property now or later attached thereto or reasonably necessary to the use thereof, 
including, but  not limited to, ranges, refrigerators, clothes washers clothes dryers, or carpeting purchased or financed in 
whole or in part with loan funds, all water, water rights, and water stock pertaining thereto, and all payments a t  any time 
owing t o  Borrower by virtue of any sale, lease, transfer, conveyance, or condemnation of any part thereof or interest there- 
in-all of which are herein called “the property”; All rents, profits and income from the property covered by this mortgagee 
are hereby assigned to the mortagee for the purpose of discharging the debt hereby secured, Permission is hereby given to the 
mortgagor, so long as no default exist hereunder, to  collect such rents, profits and income for use in accordance with Farmers 
Home Administration regulations. 

. .  . .  

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the property unto the Government and its assigns forever in fee simple. 
BORROWER for Borrower’s self, Borrower’s heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns WARRANTS THE 

TITLE to the property to the Government against all lawful claims and demands whatsoever except any liens, encumbrances, 
easements, reservations, or conveyances specified hereinabove, and COVENANTS AND AGREES as follows: 

To pay promptly when due any indebtedness to the Government hereby secured and to indemnify and save harm- 
less the Government against any loss under its insurance of payment of the note by reason of any default by Borrower. At 
all times when the note is held by an insured holder, Borrower shall continue to make payments on the note t o  the Govern- 
ment, as collection agent for the holder. 

To pay to the Government such fees and other charges as may now or hereafter be required by regulations of 
the Farmers Home Administration. 

If required by the Government, t o  make additional monthly payments of 1/12 of the estimated annual taxes, 
assessments, insurance premiums and other charges upon the mortgaged premises. 

Whether or not the note is insured by the Government, the Government may at any time pay any other amounts 
required herein t o  be paid by Borrower and not paid by Borrower when due, as well as any costs and expenses for the pre. 
servation, protection, or enforcement of this lien, as advances for the account of Borrower. All such advances shall bear 
interest at the  rate borne by the note which has the highest interest rate. 

All advances by the Government as described in this instrument, with interest, shall be immediately due and pay- 
able by Borrower to the Government without demand at  the place designated in the latest note and shall be secured hereby. 
No such advance by the Government shall relieve Borrower”from breach of Borrower’s covenant to pay. Any payment made 
by Borrower may be applied on the note or any indebtedness to  the Government secured hereby, in any order the Govern- 
ment determines. 

(1) 

(2)  

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 
1 .  ) .  
. .  

(6) 
(7) 

To use the loan evidenced by the note solely for purposes authorized by the Government. 
To pay when due all taxes, liens, judgments encumbrances, and assessments lawfully attaching to or assessed 

against the property, including all charges and assessments in connection with water, water rights and water stock pertaining 
t o  or reasonably necessary to the use of the real property described above, and promptly deliver to the Government without 
dqnand receipts evidencing such payments. 

To keep the property insured as required by and under insurance policies approved by the Government and, at its 
request, to deliver such policies to the Government. 

To maintain improvements in good repair and make repairs required by the Government; operate the property in 
a good and husbandmanlike manner; comply with such farm conservation practices and farm and home management plans 
as the Government from time to  time may prescribe, and not to abandon the property, or cause or permit waste, lessening or 
impairment of the security covered hereby, or without the written consent of the Government, cut, remove, or lease any 
timber, gravel, oil, gas, coal, or other minerals except as may be necessary for ordinary domestic purposes. 

* 

(8) 

(9) 

(10) To comply with all laws, ordinances, and regulations affecting the property. 



* -  $ . 8 .  . 
7”’ 

(11) To pa[ or reimburse the Government for expenses reasonably necessary or incidental to the protection of the 
lien and priority ereof and to the enforcement of or the compliance wlth the provisions hereof and of the note and any 
supplementary agreement (whether before or after default), including but not limited to costs of evidence of title to and 
survey of the pro erty, costs of recording this and other instruments attorneys’ fees, trustees’ fees, court costs, and expenses 
of advertising, self&, and conve ing the property. Upon termination of this mort age, after payment in full, the mortgagee, 

proper form pursuant to the requirements contained in KRS 382.365. 
(12) Except as otherwise provided by the Farmers Home Administration regulations, neither the property nor any 

portion thereof or interest therein shall be leased, assigned, sold transferred, or encumbered voluntarily or otherwise, without 
the  written consent of the Government. The Government shall have the sole and exclusive ri hts as mortgagee hereunder, 
including but not limited to the power to grant consents, partial releases, subordinations, a n t  satisfaction, and no insured 
holder shall have any right, title or interest in or to the lien or any benefits hereof 

(13) At all reasonable times the Government and its agents may inspect the pro erty to  ascertain whether the cov. 
enants and agreements contained herein or in any supplementary agreement are being perzrmed 

(14) T h e  Government may (a adjust the interest rate, payment, terms or balance due on the loan, (b) increase the 

and renew and reschedule the payments on, the debt evidenced by t i e  note or any indebtedness to the Government secured 
by  this instrument, (d) release any party who is liable under the note or for the debt from liability to the Government, 
(e) release portians of the pro erty and subordinate its lien and (f) waive any other of its rights under this instrument. Any 
and all this can and will be {one without affecting the lien or the priority of this instrument or Borrower’s or any other 
party’s liability to  the Government for payment of the note or debt secured by this instrument unless the Government says 
otherwise in writing. HOWEVER, any forbearance b the Government--whether once or often-in exercisin any right or 

any such right or remedy. 
(15) ff a t  any time it shall appear to the Government that Borrower may be able to obtain a loan from a production 

credit association, a Federal land bank, or other responsible cooperative or private credit source, a t  reasonable rates and 
terms for loans for similar purposes and periods of time, Borrower will, upon the Government’s request, apply for and accept 
such loan in sufficient amount to ay the note and any indebtedness secured hereby and to pay for any stock necessary 
to be purchased in a cooperative lenzng agency in connection with such loan. 

(16) Default hereunder shall constitute default under any other real estate, or under any personal property, or other 
security instrument held or insured by the Government and executed or assumed by Borrower, and default under any such 
other security instrument shall constitute default hereunder. 

(17) SHOULD DEFAULT occur in the performance or discharge of any obligation in this instrument or  secured by 
this instrument, or should any one of the parties named as Borrower die or be declared an incompetent, or should any one of 
the parties named as Borrower be discharged in bankruptcy or declared an insolvent, or make an assignment for the benefit of 
creditors, the Government, at its option, with or without notice, may: (a) declare the entire amount unpaid under the note 
and m y  indebtedness to the Government hereby secured immediate1 due and payable, (b) for the account of Borrower incur 
and pay reasonable expenses for re air or maintenance of and t d e  possession of, operate or rent the property, (c) upon 
application by it and production of tiis instrument, without other evidence and without notice of hearing of said application, 
have a receiver appointed for the property, with the usual powers of receivers in like cases, (d) foreclose this instrument as 
provided herein or by law, and (e) enforce any and all other rights and remedies provided herein or by present or future law. 

(18) The proceeds of foreclosure sale shall be applied in the following order to the payment of (a) costs and expenses 
incident to  enforcin or complying with the provisions hereof, (b) any prior liens required by law or a competent court to 
be so paid, (c) the febt  evidenced by the note and all indebtedness to the Government secured hereby, (d) inferior liens of 
record required by law or a competent court to be so paid, (e) at the Government’s option, any other indebtedness of Bor- 
rower owing to or insured by the Government, and (f) any balance to Borrower. At foreclosure or other sale of all or any 
part of the property, the Government and its agents may bid and purchase as a stranger and may pay the Government’s 
share of the purchase price by crediting such amount on any debts of Borrower owing to or insured by the Government, 
in the order prescribed above. 

(19) Borrower agrees that the Government will not be bound by any present or future State laws, (a) providing for 
valuation, appraisal, homestead or exem tion of the pro erty, (b prohibiting maintenance of an action for a deficiency 
judgment or liniiting the amount thereof or the time wi&n wh~cl)~ such action may be brought, (c) rescribin any other 
statute of limitations, d) allowing any right of redempfion or possess!on following any foreclosure sap,, or (e) fimiting the 

approving a transfer of the property to a new Borrower. 6orrower expressly waives the benefit of any such State law. Bor- 
rower hereby relinquishes, waives, and conveys all rights, inchoate or consummate, of descent, dower, and curtesy. 

(20) If any part of the loan for which this instrument is given shall be used to finance the purchase, construction or 
repair of property to be used as an owner-occuped dwelling (herein called “the dwelling”) and if Borrower intends to sell 
or rent the dwelling and has obtained the Government’s consent to do so (a) neither Borrower nor anyone authorized to act 
for Borrower will, after receipt of a bona fide offer, refuse to negotiate far the sale or rental of the dwelling or wffl otherwise 
make unavailable or deny the dwelling to an one because of race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial statue, age or na- 

restrictive covenants on the dwelling relating to race, color, religion, sex, handicap, familial statue, age or national origin. 
(21 Borrower further a rees @at the Joan(s) secured,by this instrument will be in default should any loan proceeds 

produce an agrjcuhral commodity, as further explained in 7 CFR Part 1940, Subpart G, Exhibit M. 
(22) This instrument shall be subject to the present re ulations of the Farmers Home Administration, and to its future 

regulations not inconsistent with the express provisions hereof. 
(23)  Notices iven hereunder shall be sent by certified mail, unless otherwise required by law, addressed, unless and 

until some other adlress is designated in a notice so given in the case of the Government to Farmers Home Administration 
at  333 Waller Avenue, Lexington, Kentucky 40504, and in the case of Borrower at the address shown in the Farmers Home 
Administration Finance Office records (which noi*mally will be the same as the post office address shown above). 

(24) If any provision of this instrument or application thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid, such 
invatidity will not affect other rovisions or applications of the instrument which can be given effect wjthout the invalid 
provision or application. and to tRat end the provisions hereof are declared to be severable. 

a t  the mortgagor’s expense, sha Y 1 execute and file or record such instruments of release, satisfaction and termination in 

mortgage by an amount equal to de t )  erred interest on the outstandin principal balance, (c) extend or defer the maturity of, 

remedy under this instrument, or otherwise afforded $y applicable law, shall not be a waiver of or preclude t a e exercise of 

conditions which the L overnment may by regulation im me, including the interest rate it may charge, as a condition of 

tional origin, and (b) Borrower recognizes as i r legal and hereby disclaims, and will not comply with or attempt t o  enlorce any 

be used h or a pur ose that wil ’i contribute to excessive erosion of highly erodible land or to the conversion of wetlands to 





DATE OF PRINCIPAL 
INSTRUMENT AMOUNT 

$1 54,253.98 3.75% 1 December 18,2007 1 
December 18, 2016 

4.5% December 18,2034 
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REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE FOR KENTUCXY 

The Butler County Water System, Inc. is a T ~ S  MORTCAGE is made and entered into by 
corporation organized and existing under the laws of Kentucky, by and through Roland 

Stephens, President and Garry Robbins, Secretary/Treasurer 

residing in Butler County, Kentucky, whose post office 
. .  

addressis P. 0 .  Box 1118. BOW- Green , K e n t u c k y k L L Q U U ,  - 8  
herein called “Borrower,” and: 

WHEREAS Borrower is indebted to the United States of America,acting through the Farmers Home Administration, 
Uaited States Department of Agriculture, herein called the “Government,” as evidenced by one or more promissory note(s) 
or assumption agreement@), herein called “note,” which has been executed by Borrower, is payable to the order of the 
Government, authorizes acceleration of the entire indebtedness at the option of the Government upon any default by Bar- 
rower, and is  described as follows: 

Principal Amount 

$545,000 00 

Annual Rate 
of  Interest 

4 .75% 

Due Dare ofFina1 
rnstallm ent  

7 / 7 / 2 0 3 8  

The interest rate for limited resource farm ownership or limited resource operating loan($ secured by this instrument 
will be increased after 3 years, as provided in the Farmers Home Administration regulations and the note. 

And the note evidences a loan to  Elorrower, and the Government, a t  any time, may assign the note and insure the 
payment thereof pursuant to the Consolidated Farm and Rural Development Act, Title V o f  the Housing Act of 1949 or any 
other statute administered by the Farmers Home Adminstration. 

And it is the purpose and intention o f  this instrument that, among other things, at a i l  times when the note is held by 
the Government, or in the event the Government should assign this instrument without insurance o f  the note, %is instrument 
shall Secure payment of the note; but when the note i s  held by an insured holder this instrument shall not secure payment of 
the note or attach to  the debt evidenced thereby, but as  to the note and such debt shall constitute a n  indemnity mortgage to 
Secure the Government against loss under its insurance contract by reason of any default by Borrower. 

And this instrument also secures the recapture of any interest credit or subsidy which may be granted to the Borrower 
by the Government pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 51490a. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the loan@) and (a) at all times when the note is held by the Government, or 
in the event the Government should assign this instrument without insurance of the payment of the note, to secure prompt 
payment of the note and any renewals and extensions thereof and any agreements contained therein, including any provision 
for the payment of an insurance or other charge, @) a t  all times when the note i s  held by a n  insured holder, to  Secue per. 
formance of Borrower’s agreement herein t o  indemnify and save harmless the Government against loss under its insurance 
contract by reason of any default by Borrower, and (c) in any event and at all times to secure the prompt payment ofall 
advances and expenditures made by the Government, with interest, as hereinafter described, and the performance of every 
covenant and agreement o f  Borrower contained herein or in any supplementary agreement, Borrower does hereby seU, mn. 
vey, and assign, with general warranty, unto the Government the following property situated in the State of Kentucky, 
County(ies) of Butler and Muhlenberg 

Fox a full description of the properties being mortgaged herein with complete source 
of title, see ExhiIfLi&fjtp& d hereto and made a part of this mortgage. 

RECORD 
AM: P M . U !  

LEZSIE R, JORNSON 
CLERK 

FmHA 427-1 KY (Rev. 8-1481) 

Qhio County, Kentucky 



being the Same (or part of the same) land conveyed* 
together with all rights, interests, easements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereunto belonging, the rents, issues, and 
profits thereof and revenues and income therefrom, all improvements and personal property now or later attached thereto 
or reasonably necessary to the use thereof, including, but not limited to, ranges, refrigerators, clothes washers, clothes dryers, 
01 carpeting purchased or financed in whole or in part with loan funds, all water, water rights, and water stock pertaining 
thereto, and all payments at any time owing to Borrower by virtue of any sale, lease, transfer, conveyance, or condemnation 
of any part thereof or interest t h e r e i n 4  of which are hcrein called “the property”; 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the propcrty unto ihe Government and its assigns forever in fee simple. 
BORROWER for Borrower’s self, Borrower’s heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns WARRANTS THE 

TITLE to the property to  the Government against a11 lawful claims and demands whatsoever except any liens, encumbrances, 
easements, reservations, or conveyances specified hereinabove, and COVENANTS AND AGREES as follows: 

To pay promptly when due any indebtedness to  the Government hereby secured and to indemnify and save harm- 
less the  Government against any loss under its insurance of payment of the note by reason of any d-efault by Borrower. At 
all times when the note is held by an insured holder, Borrower shall continue to  make payments o n  the note to the Govern- 
ment, as collection agent for the holder. 

To pay to the Government such fees and other charges as may now or hereafter be required by regulations of 
the Farmers Home Administration. 

If required by the Government, to make additional monthly payments of 1/12 o f  the estimated annual taxes, 
assessments, insurance premiums and other charges upon the mortgaged premises. * 

Whether or not the note is insured by the Government, the Government may a t  any time pay any other amounts 
required herein to be paid by Borrower and not paid by Borrower when due, as well as any costs and expenses for the pre- 
servation, protection, or  enforcement o f  this lien, as  advances for the account of Borrower. All such advances shall bear 
interest at the rate borne by the note which has the highest interest rate. 

All advances by tlie Government as described in this instrument, with intcrest, shall be immediately due and pap 
able b y  Borrower to the Government without demarld at  the place designated in the latest note and shall be secured hereby. 
No such advance by the Government shall relieve Borrower from breach of Borrower’s covenant to  pay. b y  paymen! made 
by Borrower may be applied on the note or any indebtedness to the Government secured hereby, in i n y  order the Govern- 
ment determines. 

(1 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 
(7) 

To use the loan-evidenced by the note solely for purposes authorkid by the Government. 
To pay when due all taxes, liens, judgments, encumbrances, and assessments lawfully attaching to or assessed 

against the property, including all charges and assessments in connection with water, water rights and water stock pertaining 
to or reasonably necessary to the use of the real property described above, and promptly deliver to the Government wjthout 
demand receipts evidencing such payments. 

To keep the property insured as required by  and under insurance policies approved by the Government and, a t  its 
request, to deliver such policies to the Government. 

To maintain improvements in good repair and make repairs required by the Government: operate the property in 
a good and husbandmanlike manner; comply with such farm conservation practices and farm and home management plans 
as the Chvernment from time t o  time may prescribe, and not to abandon the property, or cause or permit waste, lessening or 
impairment of the security covered hereby, or without the written consent of the Government, cut, remove, or lease any 
timber, gravel, oil, gas, coal, or other minerals except as  may be necessary for ordinary domestic purposes. 

(8) 

(9) - 



H O O K  PI3 d 
(10) TO comply with all laws, ordinances, and regulations affecting the property. 
(1 1) TO pay or reimburse the Government for  expenses reasonably necessary or incidental to the protection of the 

lien and priority hereof and to the enforcement of or the compliance with the provisions hereof and o f  the note and any 
supplementary agreement (whether before or. after default), including but not limited to costs of evidence o f  title to and 
s w e y  of the property, costs of  recording this and other instruments, attorneys' fees, trustees' fees, court costs, and expenses 
of advertising, selling, and conveying the Property. 

(12) Neither the property nor any portion t meof  or interest therein shall be leased, assigned, sold, transferred, or 
encumbered voluntarily or otherwise, without the .!itten consent of the Government. The Government shall have the sole 
and exclusive rights as mortgagce hercund=r, including but not limited to the power to grant consents, partial releases, sub. 
ordinations, and satisfaction, and no insured holder shall have any right, title or interest in or to the lien or any benefits 
hereof. 

(13) At all reasonable times the Government and its agents may inspect the property to ascertain whether the cov- 
enants and agreements contained herein or in any supplementary agreement are being performed. 

(14) The Government may (a) extend or.defer the maturity of, and renew and reschedule the payments on, the debt 
evidenced by  the note"or any indebtedness to the Government secured by this instrument, (b) release any party who is 
liable under t h e  note or for the debt from liability to the Government, (c) relcase portions of the property and  subordinate 
its lien, and (d) waive any other of its rights under this instrument. Any and a11 this can and will be done without affecting 
the lien or the priority of  this instrument or Borrower's or any other party's liability t o  the Government for payment of the 
note Or debt secured by this instrument unless the Government says otherwise in writing. HOWEVER, any forbearance by 
fhe  &vernment-.whether once or often-in exercising any right or remedy under this instrument, or otherwise afforded 
by applicable law, shall not be a waiver of or preclude the exercise of any such right or remedy. 

(1 S) If a t  any time it shall appear to the Government that Borrower may be able to  obtain a loan from a production 
credit aswciation, a Federal land bank, or' other responsible cooperative or private credit source, a t  reasonable rates and 
terms for loans for similar purposes and periods of time, Borrower will, upon the Government's request, apply for and accept 
SU& loan in sufficient amount to pay the note and any indebtedness secured hereby and to pay for any stock necessary 
to be purchased in a cooperative lending agency in connection with such loan. 

(16) Default hereunder shall constitute default under any other real estate, or under any personal property,or other 
security instrument held a r  insured by the Government and executed or assumed by Borrower, and dehult under any such 
other security instrument shall constitute default hereunder. 

(17) SHOULD DEFAULT occur in the performance or discharge of  any obligation in this instrument or secured by 
this instrument, or Ehould any one of the parties named as Borrower die or be declared an incompetent, a bankrupt, o r a n  
insolvent, o r  make an assignment for the benefit of creditors, the Government, at its option, with or without notice, may: 
(a) declare the entire amount unpaid under the note and any indebtedness to the Government hereby secured immedjately 
due and payable, (b) for the account of Borrower incur and pay reasonable expenses for repair or maintenance o f  and take 
possession of, operate or rent the property, (c) upon application by it and production of this instrument, without other 
evidence and without notice of Ilearing of said application, have a rcceiver appointed for the property, with the usual powers 
of receivers in like cases, (d) foreclose this instrument as provided herein or by law, and (e) enforce any and all other rights 
and remedies provided herein or by present or future law. 

(18) The proceeds of foreclosure sale shall be applied in the following order to the payment of: (a) costs and expenses 
incident to enforcing or complying with the provisions hereof, (b) any prior liens required by law or a competent court to 
be so paid, (c) the debt evidenced by the note and all indebtedness to the Government secured hereby, (d) inferior liens of 
record required by law or a competent court to be so paid, (e) at the Government's option,any other indebtedness of Bar. 
rower owing t o  or insured by the Government, and ( f )  any balance to Borrower. At foreclosure or other sale of all or any 
part of the property, the Government and its agents may bid and purchase as a stranger and may pay the Government's 
share of the purchase price by crediting such amount on any debts of  Borrower owing to or insured by the Government, 
in the order prescribed above. 

(19) Borrower agrees that the Government wilf not be bound by any present or future State laws, (a) providing for 
valuation, appraisal, homestead or exemption of the property, (b) prohibiting maintenance of an action for a deficiency 
judgment or limiting the amount thereof or the time within which such action may be brought, (c) prescribing any other 
statute of limitations, (d) allowing any right of  redemption or possession following any foreclosure sale, or (e) limiting the 
conditions which the Government may by regulation impose, including the interest rate it may charge, as a condition of 
approving a transfer of the praperty to a new Borrower. Borrower expressly waives the benefit of any such State law. b r -  
rower hereby relinquishes, waives, and conveys al l  rights, inchoate or consummate, of descent, dower, and curtesy. 

(20) If any part of the loan for which this instrument is given shall be used to finance the purchase, construction or 
repair of  properly to  b e  used as an owner-occuped dwelling (herein called "the dwelling") and if Borrower intends to sell 
or rent the dwelling and has obtained the Government's consent to do so (a) neither Borrower nor anyone authorized to act 
for Borrower will, after receipt of a bona fide offer, refuse to negotiate for the sale or rental of  the dwelling or will otherwise 
make unavailable or deny the dwelling to anyone bt%c;luse of race, color, religion, sex or national origin, and (b) Borrower 
recognizes as illegal and hereby disclaims, and will not. comply with or attempt to enforce any restrictive covenants on the 
dwelling relating to race, color, religion, sex or national origin. 

(21) This instrument shall be subject to the present regulationsof the Farmers Home Administration, and to its future 
reguIations not inconsistent with' the express provisions hereof. 

(22) Notices given hereunder shall be sent by certifizd mail, unless otherwise required by law, addressed, unless and 
until some other address is designated in a notice so given, in the case of  the Government to Farmers Home Administration 
at 333 W d e r  Avenue, Lexington, Kentucky 40504, and in the case of Borrower at the address shown in the Farmers Home 
Administration Finance Office records (whkh normally will be the same as the post office address shown above). 

" 

" 
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inyddjty will not affect other PrOViSiOnS or applications of  the instrument which can be given effect without the invalid 
provision or  application, and to that end the provisions hereof are declared to be severable. 

98 d'/ Given under the hand(s) and seal(s) of Borrower this ,19-. 3 a 

(SEAL) 

(SEAL) 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF Butler 

Before me, . T .  nevp , a Notary Public in and for 
Butler personally appeared Roland Stephens President and the County of 

Garry Robbins, Secretary/Treasurer foran$nd on behalf of the Butler County Wats,.jjgetem 
t 

_"_._ 
7th who acknowledged that they executed the foregoing instrument on the 

Qf July , 1 9 ~ 8 ,  as their free act and deed. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal this 7 t h  ,1998L. 

. -- (SEAL) Notmy Public 

My qmmission expires: 

PREPARER'S STATEMENT 
me form of this instrument was drafted by the Office of the General Counsel of the United States Department of 

&icdture, and the material in the blank spaces in the form was inserted by or under the direction of 

Richard J. Deye, Attorney 

I?. 0. Box 340,  Morgantown, KY 42261 A 
(name) ' 

(Signature) 
R ECO RD ER 'S CE R T I F KATE 

STATE OF KENTUCKY 

COUNTY OF 

1. 

ss: 

, Clerk of the County Court for the County aforesaid, do certify 

that the foregoing mortgage was on the 7th day of Julv , 19 98, lodged for record 

at&o'clock P M . ,  whereupon the same, with the foregoing and this certificate, have been duly recorded in my office. 

R. Dallas Embrv 

Given under my hand this th day of Julv , t 9  98. 

Cuunry Court 

, D.C. 


